
1


From: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 4:14 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Check-in


Checking out:


- Extent of Incidental Take for American done


- Terms and Conditions for American done


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 7:43 AM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Checking in:


- Working on American Division Terms and Conditions


- Any final additions or edits for extent of take write-up


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 4:13 PM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Checking out:


- American section is done (clean, no outstanding comments, EndNotes done)


- Also the EndNoting for Clear Creek is 100% done


- Amount or extent of incidental take in the American River Division is done


- Terms and conditions for American not done


 A couple terms and conditions for American exist in the current document


 Comments from Brian/Joe suggested writing 2 more. I'm working on this.


 Right now, my only plan for tomorrow is to finish this


Brittany


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 8:42 AM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate <brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>


wrote:


It's possible, but that shouldn't have gotten rid of the EndNoting. And, yes, I'm going back to an earlier


version so hopefully we won't have to completely reformat.


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 8:38 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Could it be a side effect of accepting all edits and deleting all comments before peer review? If so, maybe


look at the track changes version right before the clean peer review version.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce
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California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 8:31 AM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov> wrote:


Actually, somehow all of the links and citation has disappeared from the American, so it will take longer to


fix.


On Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 8:17 AM Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate


<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov> wrote:


1. Weekend Work availability:


-Both Saturday and Sunday after 12pm


2. Assignment Check-in


-- Please confirm that the American River Division effects section is done (clean, no outstanding


comments, EndNotes done).


 There is one comment to address in American and it is just fact checking a portion of text


suggested by a reviewer. I am doing that now. I don't expect it to take more than an hour and


will update when it is complete.


 All else is complete


-- Please confirm that you are done quantifying the amount or extent of incidental take in the American


River Division.


 I am done quantifying take and entering it into the ITS tables. I believe the plan is to have


some sections of text for the tribs lumped together, for stressors like temp. This has been


started, but is not completed.


-- Status of terms and conditions?


 One comment in the American section recommended an additional T&C. I need to check if


this was ever added.


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606
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brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov


--
Brittany Cunningham

Natural Resource Specialist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 930-3606

brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov



